## 842<sup>nd</sup> BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS (PUBLIC SESSION) --- APRIL 7, 2010

The Committee Minutes of April 7, 2010, have not been formally approved and are subject to change or modification by the Public Body at its next meeting of May 5, 2010, or soon thereafter as it may be considered. All requirements of the "Open Public Meetings Act" have been complied with according to N.J.S.A. 10:4-6.

The notice of the meeting has been mailed to the Newark Star Ledger, Camden Courier Post, and the Trenton Times, and also notice has been posted on the Bulletin Board at the office of the Secretary of State, Trenton, New Jersey.

Meeting of April 7, 2010, was called to order at 9:00 A.M. The following members were present:

Mr. Joseph P. Schooley, Chairman

Mr. Constantinos Papademas

Mr. Richard T. Aicher, Jr.

Mr. James H. Flaherty, Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and Mr. Mitchell R. Malec were absent.

Marian Fiore, Sr. Management Assistant, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Kathleen Moran, Administrative Assistant, III, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Joseph Donofrio, Deputy Attorney General, Division of Law, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Note: A quorum was not present. All actions are to be ratified at the Board's next meeting to be held on May 5, 2010, or soon thereafter.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

The Committee unanimously recommended to approve (32) Initial Licenses effective April 7, 2010 to March 31, 2012

The Committee unanimously recommended to approve (32) Initial Business Permits effective April 7, 2010 to March 31, 2012.

The Committee unanimously recommended to approve (4) Initial Business Permits Previously Expired effective April 7, 2010 to March 31, 2012.

The Committee unanimously recommended to approve (16) Changes in Business Permits effective April 7, 2010 to March 31, 2012.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

Facsimile received April 7, 2010, from Christine Gabriel, A Richard Gabriel Electrical Contracting, requesting a six-month continuance of business under Permit #12772 according to N.J.S.A. 45:5A-14. The licensee, Albert Richard Gabriel, III, died on February 19, 2010.

The committee unanimously recommended that a letter be sent to Daniel Werksman advising him that pursuant to N.J.S.A. 45:5A-14 the firm of A Richard Gabriel Electrical Contracting has been granted a six-month continuance of business under permit #12772.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

At its March 3, 2010 meeting, the Board reviewed a letter dated February 23, 2010, received from James J. White, IV, President, JJ White Inc., requesting a third six-month continuance of business under Permit #3256 according to N.J.S.A. 45:5A-14. The licensee, John E. White, died on March 9, 2009. The first and second extension expired on March 29, 2010.

The Board denied Mr. White's request.

Letter dated March 17, 2010, received from James J. White, IV, President, JJ White, Inc., requesting that the Board reconsider its decision and grant one final six-month extension.

The Committee unanimously recommended that a letter be sent to Mr. White advising him that pursuant to N.J.S.A. 45:5A-14 the firm of JJ White, Inc. has been granted an additional three-month continuance of business under permit #3256. Mr. White will also be advised that this is the final extension that will be granted to JJ White, Inc. Therefore, if necessary, he should make arrangements with a licensed electrical contractor, who holds a business permit, to complete any unfinished jobs after the extension has expired. The extension will expire on July 7, 2010.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

The sub-committee reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Mervin Munoz, IEC Chesapeake.

The Committee unanimously recommended to approve six (6) new courses and instructors. The course entitled "Emergency Lighting" is not approved as the instructor's resume does not reflect that he is qualified to teach this course.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

The sub-committee reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Steven J. Owen, National Code Seminars.

The Committee unanimously recommended to approve one (1) new course and instructor and previously approved courses and instructor.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

The sub-committee reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Colin Hylton.

The Committee unanimously recommended to approve six (6) new courses and instructors and previously approved courses and instructors.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

Signed cease and desist agreement received from Frank Angello, Unlicensed, t/a Frank Angello Construction. LLC

The Committee accepted the signed cease and desist agreement.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

The Committee reviewed applications for the written examination to be administered by Thomson Prometric. Twenty (20) applications were approved.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

The Committee unanimously recommended to go into Executive Closed Session to consider and to review consumer complaints, investigative reports and other information received pursuant to the Board's investigative authority in order to determine whether violations of the law, including Board regulations have occurred. The results of the deliberations will be made known when and if the Board determines to initiate disciplinary action or other law enforcement action.

Meeting adjourned at 1:00 P.M.

A Business Meeting is scheduled for May 5, 2010 at 9:00 A.M.

An Appointment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 19, 2010, at 9:00 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph P. Schooley Chairman

### INITIAL LICENSEES APPROVED BY THE BOARD APRIL 7, 2010 EFFECTIVE APRIL 7, 1010 TO MARCH 31, 1012

- 1. Mike D'Egidio 417 Dervin Lane Bethlehem Township, NJ 08826
- 2. Nuno F. Silva 23 Forest Street Kearny, NJ 07032
- 3. Edward W. Cominski 404 Sharon Gardens Court Woodbridge, NJ 07095
- 4. Kevin Stretz 90 New Road Churchville, PA 18966
- 5. Charles McGinley 102 Feronia Way Rutherford, NJ 07070
- 6. Travis Killilea 292 Park Avenue Midland Park, NJ 07432
- 7. James Murphy 21 Harbor Pointe Drive Haverstraw, NY 10927
- 8. Ronald A Clour, Jr. 100 Castle Heights Avenue Pennsville, NJ 08070
- 9. Joseph Giacomini 209 Liberty Blvd. Phillipsburg, NJ 08865
- 10. Sergey Libizov 237 East Price Street Linden, NJ 07036
- 11. Jarett McKnight 121 A Valley Street Vauxhall, NJ 07088
- 12. Christopher Baumert 15 Sequams Lane East West Islip, NY 11795
- 13. Norman M Cunningham 189 Lake Drive Atco, NJ 08004
- 14. Joseph Geisel 377 Otterhold Road West Milford, NJ 07480
- 15. Juan Carlos Romero 103 W. Fort Lee Road Bogota, NJ 07603
- 16. Christopher O'Reilly 104 Buckingham Circle Middletown, NJ 07748
- 17. Paul J Link 1425 Valley Road Northampton, PA 18067
- 18. Lincoln Cahuana 201 Chamberlain Avenue Paterson, NJ 07502
- 19. Peter Saniscalchi 267 Little York Pattenburg Rd Milford, NJ 08848
- 20. Timothy Turanick 4 Copperfield Way Morristown, NJ 07960
- 21. Joseph Termini 16 Aspen Circle Barnegat, NJ 08005
- 22. Michael C Nanney 382 Monmouth Avenue Leonardo, NJ 07737-1165
- 23. Joseph Johnston 2 Atlantic Avenue -Voorhees, NJ 08043

#### Page 2

- 24. Daniel A Oinal 40 Primrose Lane Blackwood, NJ 08012
- 25. Israel Thaler 5 Crocus Street Lakewood, NJ 08701
- 26. Giuseppe Catalano 519 Laurel Avenue Lyndhurst, NJ 07071
- 27. Robert Diffley 904 Bronx River Road #5D Bronxville, NY 10708
- 28. James R Tarantino 5413 Tudor Drive Pompton Plains, NJ 07444
- 29. Sylvester F Abruzzo 135 Route 521 Newton, NJ 07860
- 30. Piotr Chudzik 47 Samuel Avenue Clifton, NJ 07013
- 31. Erik R Nugent 126 Pier Avenue Brick, NJ 08723
- 32. Paul Reisinger 27 Laurel Avenue Dumont, NJ 07628

### INITIAL BUSINESS PERMITS APPROVED BY THE BOARD APRIL 7, 2010 EFFECTIVE APRIL 7, 2010 TO MARCH 31, 2012

- CDB Electric LLC (Jarett McKnight) (Limited Liability Company) 121 A Valley Street -Vauxhall, NJ 07088
- 2. Northeast Electrical Contractors Inc (Christopher Baumert) (Corporation) 289 Suburban Avenue Suite G Deep Park NY 11729
- 3. Allison Electric LLC (Norman M Cunningham) (Limited Liability Company) 189 Lake Drive Atco, NJ 08004
- Cartwright Electrical Systems LLC (Joseph Geisel) (Limited Liability Company) 377
   Otterhold Road Westfield, NJ 07480
- 5. Juan J Romero t/a Romero Electric (Individual) 103 W Fort Lee Road Bogota, NJ 07603
- 6. Corpro Electric LLC (Christopher O'Reilly) (Limited Liability Company)- 104 Buckingham Circle Middletown, NJ 07748
- 7. Lincoln Cahuana t/a Lincoln Electric (Individual) 201 Chamberlain Avenue Paterson, NJ 07502
- 8. Peter Sanisclchi t/a Premier Electric Company (Individual) 267 Little York Pattenburg Road Milford, NJ 08848
- Adam Christopher Electric LLC (Timothy Turanick) (Limited Liability Company) 4
   Copperfield Way Morristown, NJ 07960
- 10. Joseph E Termini t/a Jet Electric (Individual) 16 Aspen Circle Barnegat, NJ 08005
- 11. Michael C Nanney- t/a -Michael C Nanney Electrical Contractor (Individual) 382 Monmouth Avenue Leonardo, NJ 07737-1165
- 12. Johnston and Sun Electrical Contractor LLC (Joseph Johnston) (Limited Liability Company) 2 Atlantic Avenue Voorhees, NJ 08043
- 13. Daniel A Oinal t/a (Individual) DVO Electrical Contractor 40 Primrose Lane Blackwood, NJ 08012
- 14. TradeMark Electric and Security LLC (Israel Thaler) (Limited Liability Company) 5 Crocus Street Lakewood, NJ 08701

- 15. Elite Electrical & Lighting Contracting LLC (Giuseppe Catalano) (Limited Liability Company) 519 Laurel Avenue Lyndhurst, NJ 07071
- 16. Link Electric Inc (Paul Link) (Corporation) 44 N.15th Street Allentown, PA 18102
- 17. Robert Diffley t/a Chelsea Electric (Individual) 804 Bronx River Road #5D Bronxville, NY 10708 -
- JRT Electric LLC (James R Tarantino) (Limited Liability Company) 5413 Tudor Drive -Pompton Plains, NJ 07444
- Sylvester F Abruzzo, III t/a Sylvester F Abruzzo, III Electrical Contractor (Individual) 135 Route 521 Newton, NJ 07860
- PCH Electric LLC (Piotr Chudzuj) (Limited Liability Company) 47 Samuel Avenue -Clifton, NJ 07013
- 21. Sean Electrical Mechanical Contractor Inc (Sean Quintero) (Corporation) 283 Rainbow Terrace Effort, PA 18330 License #16528
- 22. Paul F Jessen t/a Paul F Jessen Electrical Contractor (Individual) 244 Morgan Avenue South Amboy, NJ 08879 License #16384
- Current Electric Choice LLC (Alvin Hester) (Limited Liability Company) 2560 U S Hwy
   #138 Scotch Plains, NJ 07076 License #16591
- 24. Infinite Electrical Contracting, LLC (Justin Aimi) (Limited Liability Company) 25 Avenue @ Port Imperial Apt 206 West New York, NJ 07093 License #16373
- 25. Di Bella Electric LLC (Sean Wolff) (Limited Liability Company) 5 Foley Drive Newton, NJ 07860 License #15629
- 26. R. Ronco Electric LLC (Robert M Ronco) (Limited Liability Company) 43 Nicklaus Lane Farmingdale, NJ 07727 License #15052
- ARK Electric LLC (Allen Kelmer) (Limited Liability Company) 57 Woodstone Drive -Voorhees, NJ 08043 License #12843
- 28. Sean McFadden t/a Mc Fadden Electric (Individual) 142 E. Pine Street Audubon, NJ 07106 License #16534
- 29. Smart Choice Electric LLC (Jacob J Meredith) (Limited Liability Company) 8 South Rose Lane West Berlin, NJ 08091 License #16704

- 30. Nu Wave Electrical Services LLC (Erik R. Nugent) (Limited Liability Company) 126 Pier Avenue Brick, NJ 08723
- 31. Paul Reisinger t/a Paul Reisinger Electrical and Data (Individual) 27 Laurel Avenue Dumont, NJ 07628
- 32. Walter Engineers & Constructors LLC (Mark C Walters) (Limited Liability Company) 94 Goodwin Pwy Sewell, NJ 08080 License #14158

# INITIAL BUSINESS PERMITS PREVIOUSLY EXPIRED APPROVED BY THE BOARD APRIL 7, 2010 EFFECTIVE APRIL 7, 2010 TO MARCH 31, 2012

- Grounded Electrical Contractors Inc (Dan Deichman) (Corporation) 240 Circle Drive brick, NJ 08723 - License #6409A
- South Jersey Energy Service Plus LLC (Michael T. Geiter) (Limited Liability Company) South Jersey Plaza Folsom, NJ 08037 License #13204A
- 3. William Electrical Contracting LLC (William Bajuz) (Limited Liability Company) 74 Liberty Avenue Belleville, NJ 07109 License #15663A

## CHANGES IN BUSINESS PERMITS APPROVED BY THE BOARD APRIL 7, 2010 EFFECTIVE APRIL 7, 2010 TO MARCH 31, 2012

- Venture Electric Inc (James E Falk Jr.) (Corporation) Formerly Venture Electric LLC
   (Limited Liability Company) 813 Tilton Place Middletown, NJ 07748 License #15716A
- 2. Peter A Petroff t/a Petroff Electric (Individual) Reis Electrical Maintenance Corp. (Corporation) Kearney Avenue Whippany, NJ 07981 License #16195A
- Konrad Electric LLC (Kenneth K Konard) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly -Konrad Electric - (Individual) - 1502 Good Intent Road - Deptford, NJ 08096 - License #13822A
- Solular LLC (Joseph D McGeoch) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Paramount Electrical Contractor LLC - 1617A Route 206 South - Tabernacle, NJ 08088 - License #15491A
- 5. Audio Café Inc (Joseph Souto) (Corporation) Formerly Souto Electrical Services (Individual) 926 Route 206 Hillsborough, NJ 08844 License #7138A
- MRI Electrical Contractors LLC (Kevyn Overholt) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly
   Overholt Electrical Inc (Corporation) 88 Lakeview Drive South Gibbsboro, NJ 08026
   License #7663C
- 7. Riverside Electrical LLC (Glenn W Fisher) (Limited Liability Company) -Formerly Riverside Electric Inc (Corporation) 3 Moulder Hill Road Washington, NJ 07882 License #12960A
- Good Day Sunshine Electric Inc (Robert Mc Williams Jr) (Corporation) Formerly Mc Williams Electric Contracting LLC - (Limited Liability Company) - 950 Old York Road -East Windsor, NJ 08520 - License #16246A
- 9. Fox Electric Company LLC (John V. Fox) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Fox Electric Co. (Individual) 38 Westbrook Road Westfield, NJ 07090 License #12664A
- DOBCO Solar & Electric LLC (Robert E Duva) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly -Integrated Electrical Systems Corp - (Corporation) - 15 Corporate Drive #8/9- Wayne, NJ 07470 - License #14833A
- 11. Benchmark Services Inc (Scott H. Carroll) (Corporation) Formerly Benchmark Electrical and Construction Services LLC (Limited Liability Company) 1401 Silver Run Road Millville, NJ 08332 License #15129B

- Home Pro Electrical Services LLC (Reinaldo Solis Jr.) (Limited Liability Company)-Formerly - Light Stream Electric Inc - (Corporation) - 8 Haycock Avenue Suite D -Riverdale, NJ 07457 - License14623B
- 13. 1<sup>st</sup> Choice Electrical Services of NJ LLC (Edward Kaczmarek) Limited Liability Company - Formerly - Primary Electric Services of NJ LLC - (Limited Liability Company) 1711 Ginesi Drive Suite 5 - Freehold, NJ 07728 - License #11820B
- Ramon G Quizon t/a Ramon R G Quizon Electric Company (Individual) Formerly -R G Quizon Electric Company - (Individual) - 387 Manila Avenue - Jersey City, NJ 07302 -License #10617A
- Alive Wire Electric LLC (Stephan Socic) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Live Wires Electric LLC - (Limited Liability Company) - 42 Notch Road - Oak Ridge, NJ 07438 -License #15571A
- Stacy C Davis Electrical Contractor LLC (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Stacy C Davis Electrical Contractor - (Individual) - 51 Cornell Road - Pennsville, NJ 08070 -License #12033A